
State of Florida 

CAP;& CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHU- OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 !!y -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 15,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation (Simpson) 

Docket No. 100156-WU -Application of Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. 
to amend its Water Certificate No. 363-W to include additional territory in Marion 
County, FL (Sandy Acres). 

Attached are two affavidits (late-filed) of notices for amendment to certificate No. 363- 
W. Please add the attached Affidavits ofNotices for Amendment to this docket. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me. 
4 -  0 2  

Attachments 
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

Star-Banner 
Published - Daily 

Ocala, Marion County, Florida 

STATE OF FUIRD)A 
COUNTY OF MARlON . c  

was published in said newspaper in the issum ofi 

Affiant futthcr says that the said STAR-BANNZR is a daily nwspaper 
published at Ocala, in said Marion County, Florid& and that the said newsppm 
has heretofbrc been continuously pubtished in said Marion County, Florida, 
daily, and has bcen entcred as %mud class mail matter at the post ofice in Ocda 
in said Marian County, Plarida, for a period o f  one year next preceding the fimt 
publicatim of thc attackd mpy of advdsemcnt; and affiant W.hm says that he 
has neither paid nor promised any w o n ,  firm or corporation any discauat, 
rebate, commission or refund for the person of securing this ad-sement for 
publication in the said nowspapcr. 
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